



SKILLS

HR, OD & Management

Training , Coaching & Mentoring

Microsoft Office

Program Design & Development

Grant & Proposal Writing

Design & Marketing

ZOHAIR ALLIBHOY

GUIDING YOU TO BETTERMENT!

 @allibhoyzohair

Address I-5 PASK Colony, KHI, PK

Phone +92 333 3002455

Email allibhoyzohair@gmail.com

Website allibhoyzohair.com

ABOUT ME

CONSULTANT & COACH

A keen individual willing to learn & share. He has a "Bring-it-on" attitude & a smile on his face which encourages his participants to express themselves.

Zohair Allibhoy is a certified trainer & consultant by IFC - World Bank with a working experience of over 12 years.

REFERENCE

Sabina Khatri

Founder | Kiran Foundation

T : +92 321 9224046

Sabeela Sidikki

Senior Manager | Habib University

T : +92 300 3632002

LEADERSHIP



BOARD MEMBER
2014-Present



FOUNDER
2012-Present

CERTIFICATIONS



TRAIN THE TRAINER
2016

EDUCATION

MASTERS IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Metropolitan School of Business & Management - UK (2022 - Ongoing)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2019-Present** **PROGRAM & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR**
 Mehrdar Art & Production, Karachi PK
 I Head all L&D and programs for team, beneficiaries & partners. This includes grants, reports, management, execution, donor, community & beneficiary relationships, digital, web & online marketing and R&D and M&E of all activities.
- 2017-2019** **TRAINING QUALITY SUPERVISOR**
 Family Education Services Foundation, Karachi PK
 I supervised all training & reporting teams for the program. This included introduction & updating of content, delivery, quality & techniques. I conducted master training programs for the teams and occasionally visited the field to oversee operations.
- 2016-2017** **TRAINER & CONSULTANT**
 Learning Minds Group, Karachi PK
 I designed & developed training programs for clients & delivered them. This included conducting needs analysis & conduct post evaluations. I conducted training for clients to help them develop internal resources for long term sustainability.
- 2015-2016** **EXECUTIVE OFFICER**
 Akhuwat, Karachi PK
 I lead the growth, stability & sustainability of Akhuwat in Karachi. This included overseeing microfinance operations, recruitment, design awareness, marketing & fundraising campaigns, write grants, reports & undertake education development surveys.
- 2014-2015** **PROGRAM COORDINATOR**
 Charter for Compassion Pakistan, Karachi PK
 I lead the growth, stability & sustainability Compassionate School Network. This included creating content with grounded research, inculcate PVE methodologies, conducting teachers' training, design engagement activities for institutions.
- 2013-2014** **EVENTS TURNER**
 Torque Corp, Karachi PK
 I lead TRG LeanFest – A lifelong corporate learning festival. I was responsible for all operations for it, including design, development, coordination, & implementation. I managed to include over 50 corporate partners & 500 learners to this festival.
- 2009-2011** **HOST & REPORTER**
 Aag Tv - Geo Tv Network, Karachi PK
 I was the host & reporter for the show Aag 03 Minute Report. I was responsible to highlight youth related activities, news & achievements of young people across Pakistan. I was the face of Aag Tv, encouraging youth to pave the way forward for Pakistan.
- 2008-2011** **MANAGER - LEADERSHIP SERIES**
 School of Leadership, Karachi PK
 I lead the growth, stability, sustainability & initiated personal growth programs for teenagers. My responsibilities included developing & delivering programs relevant to the particular age group. I was also the founder of the Junior Leaders Conference.